

# **NADIM SIDDIQUE**

## **Pharmacist**

#### Committe

### CONTACT

Kushinagar, India, 274401

+919415328196

siddiquin876@gmail.com

#### **EDUCATION**

#### **Bachelor of Pharmacy**

Dr. A.P.J Abdul Kalam Technical University, Lucknow 2015-2019

#### Intermediate (10+2)

S K Inter college, Kushinagar (2013-2015

#### High school (10)

Woodland Academy, Gorakhpur 2012

#### **SKILLS**

- · Clinic Pharmacy Management
- · Vaccine Administration
- · Prescription Dispensing
- Drug Interaction Understanding
- Wound Care
- · Medical History Checks
- Dosing Recommendations
- English Communication Skills
- · Computer Skills

#### **PROFILE**

Committed Pharmacist with experience in hospital, community and clinic pharmacy environments. Collaborative and customer-focused with proven ability to partner with multi-disciplinary teams to discuss medications and potential drug interactions. Excellent communication with passion for educating patients on medication therapies.

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

#### **Pharmacist**

Carewell Pharma, Nov, 2022-present

- Placed timely and accurate supply orders to maintain optimal levels of medications, containers, labels and other materials.
- Instructed individuals on proper use of blood pressure monitors and other medical devices.
- · Provided patient counselling regarding OTC medications.

#### **Clinical Pharmacist**

Chandan Hospital Ltd., Oct 2020- Sep 2022

- Assisted with discharge summaries to communicate information on hospital prescribed medication.
- Completed NHS health checks, including blood pressure and sample collection.
- Reviewed history and progress of patients with complex and long-term conditions to improve medication administration.
- Offered advice on dosages and side effects to inform clients with useful knowledge on prescribed medication.

#### **Pharmacist**

Soloman and Co. Retail Agencies., Sep. 2019- Aug 2020.,

- · Provided patient counselling regarding OTC medications.
- Ordered medical, office and other supplies according to expected pharmacy needs.
- Informed customers on side effects, correct dosage and proper storage of over-the-counter medicines.